NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20555 ‘JQS‘Z '<C>“b

AUG g 1984

Dockat No- 3S0O-4/3

Ms. Billie Pirner Garde
Citizens Clinic Director
Government Accountability Project

Institute for Policy Studies IN RESPONSE REFER
1901 Que Street, Nw TO FOIA-84-48 AND
Washington, DC 20003 FOIA-84-A-26

Dear Ms. Garde:

This is in further response to your letter dated January 18, 1984, in

which you requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, documents
regarding Region Il and/or the Office of Investigation inspection/investigation
of the issues raised by Mr. Langley and the three in camera witnesses

who testified in the Catawba licensing proceeding.

The documents listed on Appendix A are being placed in the NRC Public
Document Room, 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, DC. You may obtain access
by presenting a copy of this letter or by requesting folder FOIA-84-48
in your name.

The documents listed on Appendix B are being withheld in their entirety
pursuant to Exemption (7)(A) of the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C.
552(b)(7)(A)) and 10 CFR 9.5(a)(7)(i) of the Commission's regulations.
Release of these documents would interfere with an ongoing enforcement
proceeding.

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.9 of the Commission's regulations, it has been
determined that the information withheld is exempt from production or
disclosure, and that its production or disclosure is contrary to the
public interest. The persons responsible for this denial are the
undersigned and Mr. James P. 0'Reilly, Regional Administrator, Region 1I.
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This denial may be appealed to the Comission's Executive Director for
Operations within 30 days from the receipt of this letter. As provided
in 10 CFR 9.11, any such appeal must be in writing, addressed to the
Executive Director for Operations, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission,
Washington, UC 20555, and should clearly state on ihe envelope and in
the letter that it is an "Appﬁ=2 from an Initial FOIA Decision."”

On February 8, 1984, you appealed NRC's failure to respond to your
initial request. Since this letter completes the processin? of your
initial request, we are administratively closing your appeal.

Sincerely,

(/o
s%/ /t’,ﬂ“\
~/ J./M. Felton, Director

/ Division of Rules and Records
/ Office of Administration

Enclosures: As stated
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11/1/83

1/9/84
12/7/83
Undated
1/9/84

Undated
10/25/83

APPENDIX A
Memorandum for Chairman Palladino from B. B. Hayes re:
Notification of Opening of Ol Investigations (1 page)
Memorandum to Case File from B. Uryc (1 page)
Allegation Data Form (1 page)
Handwritten list () page) (Best copy that could be obtained)

Memorandum for A. Herdt from B. Uryc re: Catawba: Allegations
made to ASLB Hearing on Catawba (4 pages)

Applicants' Testimony on the Langley Allegations (1 page)

Results of Interview with Harry F. Langley as prepared
by B. Uryc, Jr. (11 pages)



1/11-13/84

1/20/84

Undated

Undated
Undated

APPENDIX B

Summary of Investigative Interviews, Duke Power
Company, Catawba Nuclear Plant, Report Nos. 50-413/
84-03 and 50-414/84-03 (27 pages)

Letter to A. V. Carr from H. C. Dance transmitting
Inspection Report Nos. 50-413/84-07 and 50-414/84-06
(6 pages)

Letter to R. Guild from B. W. Jones with 12 enclosures
(70 pages)

Region Il Case File 84-A-0002 (59 pages)
Region 11 Case File 84-A-0003 (55 pages)



